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Interview: Senator Robert Morgan with Pete Daniel, 

July 26, 1979. Washington, D.C. 

Daniel: What legislation over the last five years do 

you think that you have given the biggest push to or made 

the biggest contribution to? 

Morgan: It’would probably be hard, but maybe the first 

thing we ought to do is point out that my first four and 

a half years, now going on five, have been sort of limited 

pretty much to special assignments. That's not to say that 

I wasn't involved in legislation, but within the first 

sixty days after I was here, I was put on the Church 

Committee, which was the Senate Select Committee on 

Intelligence. This was a committee that was created 

by the Senate to investigate many of the allegations of 

wrong-doing on the part of the intelligence agencies, 

the assassination attempts allegedly carried out, and many 

assasSinations carried out, by the CIA and other agencies. 

I didn't ask to get on that committee. As a matter of fact, 

I didn't vote to establish it, because when I came here 

I was one of those persons that thought that what the 

FBI and the CIA had done was in the interest of national 

security and that we ought not to tamper with them or  



   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

   
    
   
   
   
   
   

    
     

bother with them. So I didn't vote for it, and I think 

the reason I was put on it by Mansfield was because he 

wanted somebody on the committee who had not been one 

of those making accusations and also because of my ex- 

perience as Attorney General. 

Without going too much into detail on that, that took 

the first two years of my time, basically all of my time. 

Because those hearings went on day after day after day. 

And then after the main hearings were over, Senator 

Mondale and Senator Schweiker and myself were designated 

a subcommittee to pursue further the allegations of 

wrong-doing in domestic intelligence, primarily the FBI 

and the IRS. 

It might be sort of an aside: the IRS director 

at that time was Don Alexander. He was a professional 

CPA and a lawyer and had been in practice, and he resented 

the fact that IRS agents engaged in a lot of illegal 

activities in trying to entrap taxpayers. So he tried 

to bring an end to it. For instance, I remember a case 

of a banker from the Bahamas being in this country, and 

they investigated. The IRS wanted some papers in his 

briefcase, so they literally set him up with a woman in 

Florida, in Miami, and then got him about half drunk, and



while he was drunk with the woman, they robbed his 

briefcase, photostated the records, and put them back. 

Well, when Mr. Alexander heard about it, he put a stop 

to it. This always brings accusations from the men in the 

field that the man at the top is covering up. They had 

two investigative grand juries. Since I was designated 

to handle the IRS part of it, Walter Ricks, my staff 

aide, and I made that our business, and we cleared him 

and wrote reports. Later the two grand juries cleared 

him. Real interesting--yesterday I got my first $250 

contribution, and it was from Don Alexander. He said that 

I was one that showed a little concern and interest about 

protecting the integrity of his office. 

But anyway, that took most of the first two years. 

Growing out of those investigations was legislation 

establishing some charters for the operation of the FBI, 

the CIA, and all of the intelligence agencies--the 

defense intelligence agencies, the National Security 

Administration. Because I had been so deeply involved in 

it for two years, Mansfield put me back on the committee 

for two more years to help draw up the charters. And we 

did draw them up, and they're in the process of being 

legislated.  



My term expired this past term and although the 

leadership wanted me to go back on it, I didn't feel like 

I could. Because first of all, it was taking away from 

my time on the Housing and Banking Committee and my Armed 

Services Committee. In addition to that, the things that 

we were doing in the committee I couldn't talk about them 

publically. And if I had the people in North Carolina 

wouldn't have wanted me to talk about it. Because basically 

the people think that the FBI ought to be able to do whatever 

they want to. They don't really appreciate the invasion 

or the threats to freedom when you allow federal agencies 

to determine who should be investigated and who shouldn't 

and who's guilty and who isn't. So I got off of it. 

So that took the first four years. But in addition 

to that, the last two years I was put on the Senate Select 

Committee on Ethics. Again, I think because of my training 

as Attorney General. We got involved in the Koreagate 

investigation which involved allegations against such 

Senators as Hubert Humphrey, Joe Montoya from New Mexico, 

Birch Bayh from Indiana, John McClellan from Arkansas, 

plus some others, none of which really proved out to be 

serious. In the meantime, the allegations against Senator 

Ed Brooke came up. That was the most difficult thing I  



ever did, and that took almost full time. But of course 

when he was defeated, for all practical purposes that ended 

his case. But lo and behold we were right in the middle 

of the Herman Talmadge matter. So that's taken almost all 

of this year. So, as a long answer to to a short question 

most of my four and a half years' experience in committee 

work has been in the two special committees doing work 

I think that has to be done, has to be done by the Senate, 

and somebody ought to do it, but I'm not sure that's what 

the people sent me up here to do. 

On Banking and Housing, for instance, the first year 

I chaired the Subcommittee on Small Business, which had 

oversight over the Small Business Administration. During 

that year, I think we did fairly well, considering I 

didn't have much staff. As the newest member on the 

committee I was sort of given the staff that nobody else 

wanted, and I was given a fellow named Dudley who had 

come to the Senate a long, long, time ago with Senator 

Sparkman and who primarily was a, I won't say a liquorhead, 

but he was tending toward an alcoholic. Nevertheless, we 

did do some things about strengthening the SBA, getting 

them more involved in minority loans. At the end of the 

two-year period, I voluntarily voted and moved to transfer 

the authority from that agency over to the Select Committee  



on Small Business, because they had twenty-five staff 

members and no legislative authority. That committee was 

set up really as a political committee to help Senators 

get re-elected, and they never would give it any legis- 

lative aurhority. Gaylord Nelson is chairman of it and is 

doing a good job, and I think I was right in doing it. 

So then they made me chairman of the Rural Housing 

Subcommittee, which I'm still chairman of. I think some 

of the best things we've done is strengthen the low rent, 

low income rental housing for the lower incomes. We've 

created a new program we call Low Income Home Ownership 

Assistance Program, which is designed to help the hardworking 

man who has a job, some stability, but just simply doesn't 

earn enough money to qualify for any of the others, but 

yet who would be a good possibility to own his own home. 

Hubert Humphrey and I introduced that. 

Daniel: That's interesting, because it goes back to the 

Thirties, the programs they had to help tenants purchase 

homes and land and things. I guess it's right in that 

tradition. 

Morgan: Probably so, and it's probably not all that new 

except that many of those home programs in the early  



Thirties I think became more sophisticated. Minimum 

income in order to purchase a home became so high that 

here again it was excluding the lowest income people. 

Daniel: Well, what had happened there was that even the 

one which was supposed to help the poor farmers, the federal 

agency, like the Farm Security Administration, had to have 

a good record. So they would only lend to the people that 

they thought could pay it back. They had a good record, 

but they didn't help people who were the most desperate 

and the ones who needed it most. So your bill probably 

did that. 

Morgan: It did that. And one of the things it did, it 

said if you have a good job, now we're not talking about 

a profession, but if you've got a job, and show some Signs 

of stability, that you can borrow money for a home, and 

pay 25 per cent of your income toward the home, and the 

government will subsidize the rest of it. Now it's not 

a handout, because in our bill, as you build up equity 

in that home, if you transfer it or sell it, then the 

government will recapture as much of its investment as need 

be. So, the whole theory it's based on in the first place, 

every American is entitled to a decent home, and that's  



something that their government owes them an obligation to 

help them do. And, secondly, a man who owns his own home, 

owns his piece of land, is a better citizen. He takes 

more interest in his community; he has more pride in his 

community. We've seen right here in Washington what happens 

when a city becomes a city of renters, how it deteriorates. 

So it's based on sound logic and sound reasoning, and 

it's not a give-away program that some people think it is. 

And I think it's just in its infancy right now, but I think 

that within a few years you're going to find that this 

program will do as much as any to really help low-income 

farm people, rural people, get their homes. 

And the first two years I was here, I served on my 

second major committee, Public Works. It's real interesting 

that in that committee I also chaired the Subcommittee on 

Federal Buildings and Grounds, which is, first of all, 

the lowest comnlttec on there and one usually given to 

the freshman Senator. But it's an interesting committee 

in that at that time it had oversight over all federal 

buildings in the country, except military posts and the Post 

Offices. It included the United States Capitol, and that's 

where I got my interest in the Capitol. 

Before a building could be built, it had to have 

the approval of our committee, and of course the comparable  



committee in the House. And we saw some outlandish things. 

We saw the GSA coming before our committee with proposals 

to build new federal buildings that were costing about 

$100 per square foot, at a time when I had just come off 

the state building authority in North Carolina, and we 

were building a better building for $45 a square foot. 

We knew there was something wrong. Carroll Leggett took 

a real interest in it. We had hearing after hearing for them 

to explain it. We went up to Maryland and around to look 

at these buildings, and we knew that there was a rat in the 

woodpile somewhere, but we just couldn't find sta 

remember in one particular case they wanted $145,000 just 

to renovate some judges' offices, some offices in a federal 

building in Chicago for a judge who was retiring. Well, 

golly darn, that's more than the whole building would cost. 

And I sat on it; I wouldn't approve it. Until one day I 

was gone and they went to Senator Randolph who is such a 

perfect old gentleman that he took it up while I was gone. 

They came up one day for $45 million to build a new 

building as executive training center at the University 

of Virginia. Oh, for a hundred and some few students they 

were going to have gymnasiums, swimming pools, and so forth. 

Carroll Leggett and I got into it, and we stopped it. Of  
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course, they accused me of stopping it because I wanted 

the center to be moved down to Wesleyan at Rocky Mount. 

You know that was about the time that Wesleyan was about 

to go broke. They want $45 million to do that. I doubt 

that the whole campus at Wesleyan Methodist College in 

Rocky Mount cost $45 million. And I doubt that East 

Carolina cost $45 million. 

We did a lot of good in it. And I think we were able 

to foresee that there was something wrong, which, you 

know , it later developed this year all the scandals in 

it. But we couldn't get our fingers on it, and the truth 

is Senator Randolph wouldn't let us get our fingers on 

it. Every time we sat down on something, they would bypass 

us. So even though the committee itself had been 

interesting, and my major work on that committee was done 

in re-writing the Clean Air Act in 1975, even though it was 

all interesting, I felt I could best do more work, do better 

work, somewhere else if I wasn't going to be really 

given an opportunity or authority. 

So I went to Armed Services during this Congress-- 

well, during the last Congress and this Congress. This 

is my third year on Armed Services. And now I chair the 

Subcommittee on Procurement and Acquisitions, Military 

 



11 

  

Procurement and Acquisitions. Senator Stennis has asked 

Senator Goldwater and I to do a thorough investigation 

of the waste in those programs, and we're cranking up 

to-do it. 

Daniel: Goldwater is probably a good one to work with 

on that? 

Morgan: Yes, he is one of the best. I might mention, 

in the Intelligence Subcommittee, Senator Dan Inouye, 

who was chairman, disignated me as chairman of the Committee 

on Investigations on that committee, named Senator Goldwater 

as the ranking minority member, himself as ranking senior 

member, and gave me the aurhority to hire as many staff, 

as much staff, as I needed provided they were the best 

in America. 

Tt was real interesting how I got into that. 

You know, the first two years under Kissinger and Ford 

we were giving armed assistance to the pro-Western 

anti-communist forces in Angola, trying to keep it from 

going communist. And you remember that Church, Culver, 

and Gary Hart led the fight, this was just post-Vietnam, 

to cut off that aid. There was a terrible debate because 

Kissinger had presented all of his evidence to the 

Foreign Relations Committee that had jurisdiction. The 
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Foreign Relations Committee under Sparkman, and he was sort 

of getting older at the time and didn't take a lot of 

interest in it, but Javits, Percy, Church and all of that 

crowd were all doves, so they recommended that we cut off 

aid. Well, on the floor of the Senate, those of us who 

were for trying to help pro-Western forces turn back the 

communist aggressors had no real information, but anyway 

we lost the fight. 

Well, Gary Hart had a bright young staff man, who had 

been an investigative reporter with the Chicago Daily News. 

He'd been talking to a former CIA agent who was telling 

all these things had been going on even after we had cut 

off the money. So Gary Hart wanted Inouye to establish 

this committee and make him chairman of it. They already 

had it set up; they would have public hearings with great 

fanfare and nationwide television. In other words, this 

was going to propel Gary into the national limelight. 

Well, Inouye could see through that, so what he did was, 

he created the committee suggested by Hart, but he made 

me chairman of it. 

And it really was the most fascinating committee, 

because working with Goldwater was great, and Inouye. 

But we had that investigation; we investigated for a solid 

year. I brought on Don Sanders and a team of former FBI 

agents, and we really made a thorough investigation. 
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We found the charges basically groundless. But it is an 

interesting thing that we never had the first leak until 

the day we reported to the full committee and recommended 

that a copy be sent to the White House and a copy to the 

CIA. The following day after we delivered those copies 

the New York Times had a copy, a report of it. So it either 
  

came fromm the CIA or it came from the White House, because 

we had it for’ a year and nobody got it. 

Another investigation that was real fascinating: 

the Prime Minister of Australia, his name slips me right 

now but it will come back, the labor Prime Minister, had 

fallen. As a matter of fact, he was fired by the govern- 

ment and replaced. It was quite an international incident. 

But anyway he blamed the CIA for his downfall, said that 

we had been conspiring with the Conservative Party to 

kick him and bring down his defeat and that we had spies 

in the government and so forth. In the meantime, there 

was a spy out in California that had been arrested, a 

young Navy man. In his testimony he said the public ought 

to know what we were doing to the government in Australia. 

Well, here again, that was my job to investigate it. 

And we did. Of course, we have some intelligence operations 

down there, but we found that they were not true, that while 

we had basically done a couple of things that were improper-- 

we had placed some agents in Australia without notifying 

 



the government--but they were placed there for the purpose 

of collecting intelligence from other people in the Far 

East who were coming in and out of Australia. So basically 

we were exonerated; but here again that went all the 

whole year and nobody ever got it in the press until 

we issued our report. 

And we made some recommendations. For instance, 

we made clear that we would never again have Spies or 

intelligence agents in a friendly country without first 

declaring them to that friendly country. A number of little 

things came out. But I think what we did do in that 

subcommittee, I think Admiral Turner would probably tell 

you and certainly hia predecessor will tell you that 

probably was as constructive as anything that has been 

done to help get the CIA back on a sound track. So I've 

been right busy in those years. 

In Armed Services we've done right many things. 

But most of all, I think the thing you have to remember 

is that in nearly all of these committees your greatest 

work is not done by a given bill sponsored by Senator 

Morgan, but it either comes from input into the Committees 

or in the bills that come out of the committees. As 

we go along I'll try to think about some of the major ones. 

And there have been a goodly number, because last July 

3 in New Orleans I was awarded the Vanguard Award by the  
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Non-Commissioned Officers Association of the United 

States for outstanding work in the legislative field 

for a strong national defense, and that came from a 

number of issues. 

Daniel: From the NCOs? 

Morgan: Yes, which is right interesting. 

Daniel: If you can win their favor you're doing all 

right. 

Morgan: Well, that's sort of what I thought; I thought 

one of the things that might confront me in this coming 

election is the Panama Canal issue. Basically, the people 

that were against the Panama Canal are almost all for 

a strong national defense--the American Legion, the VFW-- 

all of these people have been basically my friends for 

years. But I just happened in this case to think they 

were wrong. So, if in the next election this becomes a 

real issue--national defense--then certainly with this NCO 

Vanguard Award I could come back and say, "Well, look, 

I couldn't have been too bad on it or else I wouldn't have 

gotten this award.  



Daniel: Well, who do you enjoy working most with over 

there, like on the committee work, men you would think 

have the most integrity and intelligence? 

Morgan: Me, I reckon. I'1l tell you the finest man in 

the United States Senate, one of them, and a most 

remarkable man, is Dan Inouye. He's very low key, very, 

very much a hard worker, a great patriot, a man of extreme 

intelligence and integrity. He chaired the Select Committee 

On Intelligence for two years, and he chairs the Subcommittee 

on Appropriations, on Foreign Aid, Foreign Relations, and 

that's a difficult one, but he takes a good stand. I'1l 

tell you an interesting thing about him. Last night at 

this party I went to--which we all hated to go to--it was 

a command performance by Bob Byrd so that he could play 

his fiddle, but he called on a number of Senators to perform. 

And really, some of it was pathetic, you know; he had 

Sparky Matsunaga and David Pryor playing the harmonicas, 

and I could have played them about that good when I was 

in the second grade. He had Don Stewart from Alabama 

picking guitar and singing; Don's pretty good. As 

John Coles (?) said, he had talent, he had no business 

being there last night. 

sBGe he called on Dan Inouye to play the piano, and 

you know that Dan doesn't have but one arm; he lost one  



arm in the war. So we were all just astounded; well he 

always had a lot of dry wit, businesslike humor. He 

said that twenty-five years ago our country was better to 

the veterans than they are now, so when he was in the 

veterans hospital having lost his arm in Europe, they told 

each one of them they had to learn to play a musical 

instrument. So sort of throwing off on those who had 

been playing the harmonica, he said he certainly didn't 

want to play the harmonica. So he took up piano, and I'll 

be darned if he didn't play the most beautiful music you've 

ever seen with one hand. You could not, no way you could 

have told that that man was playing with one hand. It 

is that kind of determination that made him come back and 

do what he's done. But he'd be a great leader of that Senate. 

He wouldn't have to do like Bob Byrd, pull the rules, or 

bend the rules, or manipulate anybody. Everybody would 

have so much respect for him, and he'd be such a straight 

shooter. He, in my opinion, is a real leader. 

John Stennis is an interesting character, probably 

knows more about Armed Services than any man alive--I'd 

say any Civilian, but almost any in the military. Course, 

you know, he's been here since the Forties. But a perfect 

gentleman. You have a crowded committee room like we've 

had for the last week, hearings on SALT talks, you know;  



the rooms are packed, and the TV covering it, and the doors 

are guarded, and they let visitors in two or three at the 

time. If a woman comes in that door and stands inside 

looking for a seat and there isn't a seat, you can see 

Senator Stennis squirming in his seat, and it won't be 

two minutes before hetll say, "Gentlemen, wait just a 

minute, now, Mr. Officer will you get that lady a seat 

back there?" He's still that much of a southern gentleman, 

you know. 

The only trouble with John is he still plays the old 

political game of home-state business. For instance, 

last time, he played footsie with Senator Hart, from Colorado, 

on carriers. Senator Hart's got a bright young Ph.D. 

on his staff who's got this philosophy that we ought not 

build any more big carriers, that we ought to develop 

this VSTOL aircraft that the Marines use that have had 

so many accidents, and just build small carriers, and 

let {em take off from these small carriers. Well, Gary 

was smart enough to know that if they converted some 

smaller ships to one of these, to carriers, that then 

they'd have to replace the smaller ships, that they in 

turn would be built in Biloxi, Mississippi, the Senator's 

own state. So John went along with all that knowing dern 

well it wasn't right because the military brass in the  



Defense Department testified that it would be twenty years 

before the VSTOL aircraft would be far enough along developed 

to use it. Well, thank the Lord, the House killed it. 

Along this same line, this time when the Shah was 

overthrown in Iran, and the Ayatollah Khomeini took over 

and canceled all of the contracts of the Iranian government 

with this country for arms, for weapons, for they were 

building four destroyers and just happened to be building 

them down in Senator Stennis' home state. He was determined 

that the Navy would get these destroyers. Although I 

really felt, and a lot of people felt, that they were 

a lot more luxurious than we would want for our Navy. 

We didn't think that the government had anything to lose 

because Iran had been required to keep a trust fund just 

in case this sort of thing happened. But Stennis didn't 

want those darn carriers, didn't want the shipyards in his 

state to lose those carriers. And he fought that thing, 

and fought it, and fought it, and fought it, and went down 

to the White House and he just flat out, I know, laid 

the cards on the table to the President. The President 

called Secretary Brown in and told him to put those things 

in the budget. Now you wait and see. And now Stennis 

is supporting the SALT agreements. And it's just as 

clear as day that the deal was cut.  



But other than that, I'd have to say that he is sort 

of Mr. Integrity of the Senate. But that's that old kind 

of politics that the old timers engaged in and it's 

perfectly legitimate as long as it's looking out for his 

home constituency, but when it comes to anything other 

than that kind of politics, John Stennis is one of the 

best men in the United States Senate. 

Herman Talmadge has the clearest, most logical, 

methodical mind. Any time that you hear his speeches 

on the floor of the Senate, even though they're extempor- 

aneous, he's clicking off one, two, three just like a 

computer. 

Daniel: I was always impressed in the Watergate Hearings 

how he could nail a witness, have him on his knees in 

a few minutes, a few questions then he'd come right out... . 

Morgan: That's right. And he still, in my opinion, is, 

even though notwithstanding all of these hearings and we're 

probably going to end up with some kind of disciplinary 

action based on negligence as far as I'm concerned. Now 

we've got the Moonrocks, Schmitt, on that committee, and 

he takes the position that anytime charges, public charges, 

are made against a Senator, he has the responsibility of  



proving his innocence. And Senator Burdick is on that 

committee, and I can best describe him as a nice fellow, 

but nervous or erratic. I best describe him by Saying that 

he's been in the Senate eighteen years and has never held 

a responsible position or subcommittee yet, and he never 

held one before he came up here. He's run for governor, 

he'd run for judge, he'd fun for anything in North Dakota 

and had never been elected to anything, just happened to 

get himself appointed to the Senate. 

He came back one weekend from home, and he said, 

"Oh dear, the papers in my home state are already saying 

that all we're going to do is slap him on the wrist, 

Slap him on the wrist." And I said to him, I said, 

"You know, Quentin, suppose somebody makes some serious 

charges against you and I happen to be on this committee. 

Would you want me to judge you based on the evidence? 

Or would you want me to judge you based on what I think 

the public reaction in my home state is going to be?" 

And an interesting thing, contrary to the practice 

in every court in the land, where a juror is charged not 

to read the papers or listen to media reports about these 

trials, the staff of the Ethics Committee, which is a bunch 

of young Turks, all bright, but you know, it would be 

a feather in their crown to bring down a United States  



Senator, has sent to each one of us on the committee each 

day in a sealed envelop marked "sensitive," newspaper 

clippings from the Atlanta Constitution and the Atlanta 

Journal, two papers which everybody admits are biased. 

Except this week, when they did a favorable article on him 

showing the polls and reactions Of people in Atlanta, 

they didn't send us that one. And that has literally 

scared Burdick and Jack Schmitt to death. 

That's not to say that Herman isn't guilty of doing 

what all of us have done. He had not looked after his office, 

but neigher had I ever signed a voucher. My administrative 

assistant is the highest paid man in my office. I don't 

know what my man's paid, but it's in the Forties. And some 

of ‘em are paid, all right, you can pay them $52,000, 

which means that an AA is not an intern or some flunkie; 

he is a top-flight executive, and if he can't run the office, 

the finances of the office, and if you can't delegate 

them to him, then I don't know how a Senator can operate. 

My office budget is almost a million dollars a year. 

But anyway, notwithstanding the fact that he comes 

from the old political school, he's a man of great ability 

and great intellect and I think a man of integrity in 

keeping with what he believed to be what was right. 

And I know from my own experience that back before 

Watergate and before the federal election reform, those  



things were done. For instance, one of the things that 

sounds awfully bad was in a divorce action. His wife's 

lawyer kept pushing him about "where do you get your money 

from? And just sort of out of desperation, he said, 
" 

"Oh, I don't have to have much money. My friends look 

after me." 

Well, that sounds sort of bad, but then Governor 

Ellis Arnall, former governor Ellis Arnall, you know, 

most people remember who was sort of a reform governor 

in Georgia and always opposed the Talmadge people, came 

up and testified that it had been a practite from time 

immemorial in the state of Georgia that supporters of 

political candidates and office holders would from time to 

time hand them money and say, "Put this on your campaign 

expenses." And many times prior to '72 reporting laws, 

they were respected more in their breach, so to speak, 

than they were in being upheld,. you didn't report it. 

If a man came along, he gave you a hundred dollar 

contribution. He didn't mind giving you the $100, but he 

didn't want it reported in his name because he didn't want 

every politician in the country coming to him for money. 

So, I'm not saying that that's right, but I'm saying 

it was a practice. 

Governor Arnall was right interesting. He had  



written a couple of books, and he was the one who threw 

Herman out of the office of governor at one time. He 

testified that Herman was a man of great intelligence, 

good reputation. So the prosecutor, Mr. Eardly, read 

him some quotes from his own book about the Talmadge 

machine. He said, "Do you still, did you hear of that now?" 

"Oh, yes, yes," He said, "Well, did you think he was a 

man of good character, and good reputation when you wrote 

this book?" He said, "Oh, yes, yes." He said, "Now his 

politics was then and is now terrible. I've never agreed 

with him on anything politically. But, personally, he's 

aman of great integrity." So I say Herman is a good 

man. 

Daniel: How did he ever hire Menchew? Did that ever 

come out? 

Morgan: Well, Menchew was hired like we all hire people. 

And this is one of the bad things about government. 

You happen to be in the right place at the right time. 

Washington was in the early Seventies, and I guess always 

has been and is today, just full of bright young people 

wanting to get in government. And so how do they get 

in? They'll come in, they'll take a job operating an 

elevator. Menchew took one as just a flunkie on the  



Capitol Guards. And then some Senator would come along 

after maybe a rush of mail on some given issue like the 

Panama Canal or some similar issue, and he'd be thousands 

of letters behind and he'll pick up one of these bright 

young men that's come to know him and be nice to him and 

talk to him from time to time and say, "How about coming 

and helping me, be a legislative correspondent." And 

the first thing you know, he's sort of ingratiated himself 

to you and you need an administrative assistant and 

Menchew makes a great appearance. And I've never done 

a background check on but one man. He should have done 

-a background check and he didn't. 

Daniel: From what I’ve read in the paper, he comes across 

as so different from Senator Talmadge in almost every way. 

Morgan: Biggest crook I've ever seen in my life. 

 



INTERVIEW WITH PETE DANIEL, July 26, 1979, WASHINGTON, D.C. 

’ 

Pty ‘PEPE: we Go you think that you have given the biggest push to or 
"pile He bi Cot i 

ja CONCLibution? +6 / 

We 6 APiOr-SGewke 

MORGAN: ... itd probably be hard, But J maybe the first thing we 
- tae fee ee ET 7 

ought to do is point out that my first, 4+years, now going on 5, have 

been sort of limited pretty much to special assignments. That's not 

to say that I wasn't involved in legislation’ but the—first—within 2 

the first 60 days after I was here, I was put on the Church committee, 

which was the Goumiitee;—the-Seleet—Committee? Senate Select Committee 

on Intelligence. This was a @ommit tee that was created by the Senate 

to investigate many of the allegations of wrong¢doing on the part of 

the intelligence agencies, the assassination attempts allegedly carried 

out,and many assassinations carried out, by the CIA and other agencies. 

I didn't ask to get on that Lommittee. As a matter of fact, I didn't 

vote to establish it, because, when I came here, I was one of those 

persons that thought that abeut what the FBI and the CIA had done 

was in the interest of national security and that we ought not to 

tamper with them or bother with them. So I didn't vote,it, but7 and 

I think the reason I was put on it by Mansfield was because he wanted 

somebody on the Zommittee who had not been one of those making accu- 

Sations and also because of my experience as an Attorney General. 

1s SWO 
Fipisnout going too much into detail on that, that took the first +heee 

years of my time, basically all of my time. Because those hearings 

went on day after day after day. And then after the main hearings 

were over, Senator Mondale and Senator Schweiker and myself were  



designated a Subcommittee to pursue further the allegations of 

wrong-doing in domestic intelligence, primarily the FBI and the IRS. 

"Tt ame Tt PR a genet of an aside+;the IRS director at that time was Don 

Alexander. He was a professional CPA and a lawyer and had been in 

practice,and he resented the fact that IRS agents engaged in a lot 

of illegal activities in trying entrap taxpayers. And so he tried 

+, + 
L 4 

to bring an end to -hes. For instance, I remember a—geed—case—ofe, 
. 

a case/ of a banker from the Bahamas being in this country, and they 

investigated. The IRS wanted some papers in his briefcase, So 

they literally set him up with a woman in Florida, in Miami, And 

they while,and got him about half drunk, and while he was drunk with 

the woman, they robbed his briefcase, photostatged the records, and 

put them back. Well, when Mr. Alexander heard about it, he put a 

Stop: tO 1%. Weit, this always brings accusations from the men in the 

field that the man at the top is covering up. And they had two in- 

_»vestigations, investigative grand juries. “And =e I was desig- 

nated to handle the IRS part of it, Walter Ricks, my staff aide,and I 

made that our business,and we cleared him) And/ wrote reports,-and 

jater the two grand juries cleared him. Real interesting, yesterday) 

I gor my first S255 contribution and it was from Don Alexander. He 

one 
Said that I was,that showed a little concern and interest about pro- 

Sr 3 
tecting the integrity of his office. But anyway, that—teok, that 

took most of the first two years. Growing out of those investigations 

4 
~-were, was legislation establishing some chart% for the operation of 

the FBI, ee , tA, and all of the@ intelligence agencies 4 defense in- 

telligence agencies, the National Security Administration. Weilty— 

because we—hady I had been so deeply involved in it for two years, 

>therm Mansfield put me back on the Committee for two more years/ to 

help draw up the charters. And we did draw them up , and ther! they're  



if process of being legislated, $ut—tdidnit/ my term expired this past 

term? and althoughf the leadership wanted me to go back on it, I 

didn't feel like I couldg Because first of all, it was taking away 

from my time on the Housing and Banking Committee/ and my Armed 

Services Committee. Anw’ in addition to that, rt, the things that 

ALIN ~m 
we were doing in the Comnietedt couldn't talk aboutypublically. 

Andf if I had J the people in North Carolina wouldn't have wanted me 

to talk about it. Because basically the people think that the FBI 

ought to be able to do whatever they want to. They don't really 

appreciate the invasion or the threatg to freedom when you allow 

federal agencies to determine who should be investigated and who 
A St on 

Shouldn't}; who's guilty and who isn't. So I got off of it, so that 

took the first four years. But in addition to that, the last two 
wa > 

years 1 put on tier’ naein the Senate Select Committee on Ethics. 

Cet 
Again, I think because of my training -and’as Attorney General. Wher 

we got involved there in the Koreagate investigationjJ which involved 

joe 
allegations against such Senators as Hubert Humphrey, dk Montoya 

Tndai 

from New Mexico, Birch Bayh from bowrstma,) none of which really 
ro pvt = am = 

proved out to be serious. John “McClellan from AtKAanSas, plus some 

emery nee 

ceeieteteteattiemememee ae . satel —— 

others} tert in the meantime, the allegations against Pe er Ed Brooks’ 
- 

came up. -AAnd that was the most difficult thing I ever did, and that 

took almost full time. But of course when he was defeated, for all jou 

A Wwe were Goer 
practical purposesy that ended his case. But low and behold, right in 

the middle of the Herman Talmadge matter. So that's taken almost all 

of thi¢ ae aie So as-,a long answer to yeur short question’ most of my 
ay OS ; 

4® years experience in Zommittee work has been in the two Special 
Ina Ss Ky nl 

gommittees doing work that I think that had to be done, -hag-to be 

done by the Senate” and somebody ought to do it, but I'm not sure + 
that's what the people sent me up here to do. Bu+t,—_now—t-_dtd—-on—  



OX 
ae 

" Bankinyand Housing, for instance, the first year J I chaired the 
r hac 

Subcommittee on Small Business, whichyoversight over the Small 

Business Administration. And during that year, I think we did 

fairly well, considering I didn't have much staff, As the newest 

member on the Committee I was sort of given the staff that nobody 

else wanted, and I was given a fellow named Dudley who was.” had 

come the Senate a long, long, time ago with Senator Sparkman and 

who primarily was a, I won't say a liquorhead, but he was tending 

toward an alcoholic. But—w6 nevertheless, we did do some things 
bi more 

about strengthening the SBA? getting them, involved in-the;-more ¢ 

ya 
_o LAYOVER in the’ minority loans. But at the end of the two-year 

: qr rn 

period, I ring actin he voted and moved to transfer thrs authority 

ove 
from that agency,gto the Select Commit tee,#rom—that~Committee;—over> 

»-to—the-Setect—Commrttee on Small Business, because they had 25 staff 

members and no legislative BUthOPIity. < That committee was set up 

really as a political Committee to help Senators get re-elected, 
never ew ould “be 

4nd when that. and they werepmet on Po authority. Buk 

Gaylord Nelson is chairman of it and is doing a good job, 

I was right in doing it. So then they made me chairman of the Rural 

And I think 

Housing Subcommittee, which I'm still chairman ofpast I think some of 

~ . low rent, 4 , 

the best things we've done is strengthen the pn lower income ~-housing* 

ALor—the,housing, rental housing for the lower income® We've extended 

4aA aie 
Ait subsidies to farm people. We've created a new program, cal lee 

diome..Loan.,-Home., Lowes—Income Home Ownership Assistance Program, which 

the 

is designed to help the hardworking man who has a job, some stability, 

but just simply doesn't earn enough money to qualify for any of the 

who Yon frome 
others, but yet would be a good possibility to own his own home.  



Hubert Humphrey and I introduced that. 

Ir Naw re} 9 

PETEC That's,-that'+ interesting, because it goes back toyTtke—ir the 
a 

30/s, the programs they had to help tenants purchase homes and land 

and things; I ggess 1t*s right in ‘that: tradition: 

MORGAN: Probably so, and it's probably not all that new except that 

many of those home ,-these programs in the early 30/s I think becanige 

more sophisticated. re es een income in order to purchase a home 

became so high that here againj it was excluding the lowest income 

people. 

Da niel: 

PETE: Well, what had happened there was that even the one which was 

Supposed to help the poor farmers, the federal agency, like the Farm 

Security Administration, had to have a good record. So they would 

ought de 
only lend to the people that they,;eduid pay it back. They had a good 

he / P 

record, But they didn't have people who were the most desperate and 

the ones who needed it most. So your bill probably did that. 

it sad 
MORGAN: It did that. And one of the things it did, is that if you 

have a good job, and—have-e;—you-know;—if-you-have_a_joby now we're 

not talking about a profession, but if you've got a job, and show 

some signs of stability, that you can borrow money for a home, and 
Per COM 

‘ 

pay 25% of your income toward the home and the government will sub- 

Sidize the rest of it. Now it's not a handout, because in our Bait, 

_ he, -i-fi—yeu, as you build up equity in that home, if you transfer it 

yw as 

or sell" the government will recapture much of its investment as need 

be. So, the whole theory it's based on in the first place, every 

American is entitled to a decent home, and that's something that  



their government owes them an obligation to help them do. And, 

secondly, a man who owns his own home, owns ‘a ‘piece of land is a 

better citizen. He takes more interest in his community; he has 

more pride in his community. We've seen right here in Washington 

what happens when a city becomes a city of renters, how it deteri- 

orates. So thet—it,) it's based on sound logic and sound reason aad 

it's not a give-away program that some people think it is. And I 

think -that it's just in its infancy right now, but I think that 

within a few years you're going to find that this program will do 

aS much as any to really help low-income farm people, rural people, 
— 

get their homes. And the first two years I was here, I served on 

my second major gommittee, was Public Works. And it's real interest- 

ing that in that committee I also chaired the Subcommittee on Federal 

Buildings and Grounds, which is,first of all, the lowest, on there and 

— 

one usually given to afreshman Senator. But et Jit's an interesting 
- t- Ph! 
Tal oa had A 

Committee and «that, time it had oversight over all federal buildings 

in the country, except military posts and the Post Offices but’ it 

included the United States Capitol, and that's where I got my interSt , qe 

in the Capitol. But before a building could be built, it had to have 

the approval of our Gommittee, and of course the comparable committee 
Mouse 

in the Senate*(House?) . And we saw some outlandish things. We saw 

the GSA coming before my Committee, and I was the Committee, Buckley 

+o build 
and I, saw GSA coming before our Committee with proposals fox .a” new 

ere 
federal buildings that wag costing about $100 per square foot, ata 

had ? 
time when 1, just come off the state building authority in North 

fe 
Carolina, and we were buildingAbetter building for $45 a square foot. 

F 

—And we knew there was something wrong. Carroll Leggett / whe’ took a 

real interest in it. We had hearing after hearing for them to ex- 

plain.it. We went up to Maryland and around to look at these build- 

ings, and we knew that there was a rat in the woodpile somewhere, but  



we just couldn't find it. I remember in one particular case they 

wanted $145,000 to) just to renovate some judges offices, some offices 

Url == yin 
in a federal building in Chicago for a judge who was retiring. Golly, 

that's more than the whole building would cost,for—it” And I sat on 

it; I wouldn't approve it. Until one day when I was gone and they 

went to Senator Randolph who is such a perfect old gentleman that he 

took it up while I was gone. They came up one day for $45 milliony Fe 
ote fe nter al 

To buildine a new building as executive training side _of the Univer- 
amd ¢ eve 

Bity Ot Vit giaxe. 0B. Ore 100, or- 8q, few students they were going 

to have_-a# gymnasiums, swimming pools,and so forth. And? Carroll Leg- 

gett and I got into ity And we stopped it. And of course they ac- 
yy be my te he 4s Wes! evan 

cused me of stopping it because I wanted , 7 moved down Ne — 
N 

esi re » a 

at Rocky Mount. You know that it’ was about the time that Westiuhd-t2) 

was about to go broke. But thet—wes., they want $45 ee og to do 
i f Lie Zde rth o) » Carp l a) tAJde 

thats andthe whete—campusy, I doubt that, Westtutth, Methodist, Western 

College in Rocky Mount cost $45 million. And I doubt that East 
2 

Carolina cost $45 million. We did a lot of good in it. And I 
rah 

think we were able to foresee, there was something wrong, which, you 

iv. 
know, it later developed

 
this year all the scandals)

’ 
But we couldn't 

get our fingers on it ,and the truth is Senator Randolph wouldn't let 

us get our fingers on it. Every time we sat down on something, they 

would bypass us. So itj/even though the gommittee itself had been 

eae As mites, and my major work on that dommittee was done in rewrit- 
fle >) Sete 7 f 

Ming thegec » in 1975, even though it was all interesting, I felt I 

best 
could +j44#s+ do-my, do more work, do better work ,somewhere else if I 

- 
wasn't going to be really given an opportunity or authority. So I 

went to Armed Services} during this Cougressp—And? well, during the 

last Congress and this Congress. This is my third year on Armed 

Services. And now I chair the Subcommittee on Procurement and Ac-  



quisitions, Military Procurement and Acquisitions. Amd Senator 
Senaror 

Stennis has asked, Goldwater and I to do a thorough investigation 

of the waste in those programs and we're cranking up to do it. 

r ~~ an " fee 
nal 

PETE: ../ Goldwater is probably a good one to work with ©, 

MORGAN: Yes, he is one of the best. I might mention, in the-—t+n— 

Sub 
the IntelligenceyCommittee, Senator Dan Inouye, who was £hairman, 

designated me as ¢hairman of the Committee on Investigations on 

that Committee, and named Senator Goldwater as the ranking minority 

member, and himself as ranking senior member, and gave me the authority 

to hire as many staff, as much staff, as I needed provided they were 

fl , 
the best in America. It was real interesting how I got into that. 

You know, the first g years j/- under Kissinger and Ford )~we were givend 
4414 +a-n_C¢ eC 

to the pro-Westernjy anti-Communist forces in Angola, 
‘ 

trying to keep i¥ from going Communist. And you remember that Church 

Q 

armed 

) 

Culver and Gary Hart led the fight, this was just post-Vietnam, to 

: = 

Gut.-Of1L that. aid. And there was a terrible debate because Kissinger
 

had presented all of his evidence to the Armed-Services;—to—the 

Foreign Relations Committee that had jurisdiction. -But the Foreign 

Relations Committeey under Sparkman, and he was sort of a getting 

Older at the time and didn't take a lot of interest in it, but 

ander Javits, Percy, Church and all of that crowd were all doves, 

so they eid nadiiae” Cacoublendad that we cut off aid. Well, on the 

floor of the Senate, those of us who were for trying to help pro- 

ppprre Ga »~<t Tess ors 

Western forces turn back the Communist j,am,, had no real information 

+t 
but anyway we lost the fight. Well, Gary Hart had a bright young 

bs 

staff man, who had been an investigative reporter with the Chicago 

Daily News. He'd been talking withthe former CIA agent who was “Sree nein,  



telling all these things. had been going on even after we had cut off 

the money. So Gary Hart wanted to Inouye to establish this Committee 
os ito 

and make him chairman, end they already had it set up; they would have 

public hearings »~you-know, and with great fanfare and nationwide 

televisionot™, in other words this was going to propel Gary into the 

Mational limelight. Well, Inouye knew, could see through that, so what 

he did was, he created the Committee) suggested by Hart, but he made 
of “ut ' x 

me chairman, And it really was the most fascinating @ommittee, be- 
a aus 2 ov ve ‘ 

cause working with Goldwater was great, in-eny—way. But we had that 

investigation; We investigated for a solid yearg@ and —I-prought—on 

I brought on Don Sanders and a team of former FBI agents, and we 

really made a thorough investigation. But we found the charges bas- 

ically groundless. But it is an interesting thing that we never had 

the first leak until the day we reported to the full Committee and 

recommended that a copy be sent to the White House and a copy to the 

CIA. The following day after we delivered those copies/ the New 

i 
areport of it. So it either came from the CIA York Times had a copy, 

et 

or it came from the White House, because we had it for a year and no- 

Lae | , eee id ete body got it. Another investigation #m that wk was real fascinating; 

the Prime Mininster of—Jdeapan,) of Australia, his name slips me right 

now/ but it will come back, the labor prime minister, had fallen; as 

a matter of fact he was fired by the government and replaced. It was 

quite as—quitée an international incident. But anyway he blamed the CIA 

for his downfall, said that we had been conspiring with the conserva- 

tive party to kick him and bring down his defeat and that we had spies 

in the government and so forth. sender, in the meantime, there was 
F 

@v 

a spy, in California that had been arrested, a young Navy man, ant in 

his testimony he said hed—be,— that we Just, the public ought to know  



what we were doing to the government in Australia. Well, here again, 

that was my job to investigate it. And we did. And, of course, we 

have some intelligence operations down there, But we found thet—our— 

“activities in—Austvelia, that they were not true, Zhat while we had 

basically done a couple of things that were improper, -thag we had 

placed some agents in Australia without notifying the government, 

But they were placed there for the purpose of collecting intelligence 

from other people in the far east who were coming in and out of 

Australia. So basically we were exonerated; but here again that went 

ath [we 

enna whole year and nobody ever got it in the press until we issued 

Ht 
our report. And we made some recommendations. For instance, we made 

clear that we would never again have spies or intelligence agents in 

a friendly country without first declaring them to that friendly 

country. nda number of little things came out. But I think that 

a ; < a { 

what we did do in that—investis—ir that Subcommittee, I think Ad mire 

Turner will—preobabty,/ would ame tell you/ and certainly his 

predecessor? guy, -~see- stn ae Oe Poe byZ will tell you that 

q@ as 
probably was ose tii that has been done to help gel 

T ve bee 

the CIA get back on a sound track. ae right busy in those years. -— 
So 

‘am_trying to think of other things? Fin Armed Services we've done 
c: 

right many thingeg gue most, all, I think the thing you have to re- 

member, Pete, is that, »nearly all of these dommittees J your greatest 
don he Sponsored 

work is not ise a given billdAby Senator Morgan, but it\s either 
oY 

come* from input into the Committees,in the bills that come out of the 

Committees@ —~ as we “p along I'll try to think about some of the 
peen a. d00d | 

major ones. And Siem a fhimbet, because last July Sud med? is 

| was awarded 
New Orleansathe Vanguard Award by the Non-Commissioned Officers 

Association of the United States] for outstanding work in leststa= 

Jttren,, legislative field for a strong national defense, and that came  



from a number of issues p~— 

° ie Ee A 
PiawnieA : G 

. r4., fO« PHRPE: wi. From Tre NCOs. 

- , s | — oo ,.. a 
“us ' eyes} Yes, hick ts » 

MORGAN: Umhvh-—whi-eh—-i-s-rrghntheret. .. 

ed Pyeir 
PETE : —— if you can win that favor you're doing all right. 

< 

MORGAN: Well, that's sort of what I thought; I thought -~you~knek, 

one the of the things that might confront me in this coming elec- 

tion is the Panama Canal issues becausey basically, the people that 

were against the Panama Canal are} almost all of—them are for a 
— 

strong national defenseg the American Legion, the VFW, all of these 

od 
people have been basically my friends for years. But I just happen et 

U/dert — 
in this case think they""re wrong. So, if in the next election ot ms! 

Pane ey 
- a Ave pe 

—rew.. this becomes a real issues national defense, and certainly” 
7 — 1) p a COUI 

~~ 

} or 

Vanguard Awaf@d —t@ come back and say well, look, he couldn't 

have been too bad on it or else 2 wouldn't have gotten this award. 

9 — ———— ~S, 

/PETE : You want to have some more coffee? Or, how much time do you a 

have? 

MORGAN: I've got about 20 more minutes. 

PETE: 1°11. fix another pot of coffee. 

"MORGAN: No, I'm fine. 

Ramil - 
PETE: Well, who do you enjoy working most with over there, like on  



the dommittee work, men you would think have the most integrity and 

intelligence? 

, . yh 

ve 

MORGAN: Me, I wm. I'll tell you the finest man in the United states 

Senate, one of them, and most remarkable man, is Dan Inouye. He's 

very 
very low key, very, very/’much a hard worker ,?sreat patriot, a man of. 

extreme intelligence and integrity. He chaired that—Subecommi-ttee,— 

~-thet>~te~chaived the Select Committee on Intelligence for two years, 

And he chairs the Subcommittee on Appropriations, on Foreign Aid, 

Foreign Relations, and that's a difficult one, but he takes a good 

stand, Amt I'll tell you an interesting thing about him, last night at 

gre 
; _ + i/AA A 

this party I went to, which we all Habe to gO tO, 7 command per- 

formance by Bob Byrd/ so that he could play his fiddle, But he 

called on a number of Senators to perform. And ttt really, some 

of it was pathetic, you know; he had Sparky Matsunaga and David 

Pryor ee the es = could have played them about that 
adhe d 

good , peek- Pee a second see He had Don Stewart / from Alabama, 
fis C col J 

picking guitar and singing; and Don' S pretty good. John +-~ said, he 

business a 
had talent, he had noabeing there last night. But he called on 

+0 She 
Dan Inouye vm playest t=@ piano, and you know that Dan doesn't have 

- 

but one arm, he lost one arm in the war. And” so we were all just 
AyS) wit, ho hu 

astounded; well he always had a lot of drive. » businesslike ser 
twent y~ Five 

Ford: he said that 25 years ago our country was better to the veterans 

av. 

than they are now, so when he was in the veterans hospital having 

lost his arm in Europe, they told each one of them they had to learn 

to play a musical instrument. So sort of throwing off on those who 
Wp Sara 

had been playing the harmonica ,Ahe certainly didn't want to play the 

harmonica. So he took up piano, and I'll be darned if he didn't,-ke~— 

played’ the most beautiful music you've ever seen with one hand. Y@®u  



could not, there—was’ no way you could have told that that man was 
f ® ' 6 

playing with one hand. But it was that kind, determination im there 

that made him come back and do what he does. But he'd be a great 

leader of that Senate. He wouldn't have to do like Bob Byrd, pull 

At 
the rules,or bend the rules, te manipulate anybody. Everybody would 

have so much respect for him pand he'd be such a straight shootere 

sthat he, he-would,—he,/ in my opinion, is a real leader.’ John Stennis 

is an interesting character, probably knows more about Armed Services 

than any man alive, I'd Say any civilian, but almost any in the 
» 6 

military. Course, you know, he's been here since “40. But a perfect 
= 

gentleman; you_ can see—him—eom
e—inte? 

you X# have a crowded committee 

room like we've had for the last week, hearings on SALT talks, you 

know; the rooms are packed, and the TV covering it, and the doors are 
tee (a rer \ & ae weoriarl 

guarded, and they let visitors in 2 or 2 at the time. jw owe 

comes in that door and stands inside looking for a seat and there 
jo 

isn't a seat, you can see Senator Stennis getting’ Squirming in his 

seat~ and it won't be two minutes) before he'll say, "Gentlemen, wait 

just a minute, now, Mr. Officer will you get that lady a seat back 
ee 

ai 

there?" He's still that much of a southern gentleman, you know. The 

only trouble with John is he still plays the old political game of 

home-state business. For instance, last time, he played footsie 
sy carriers 

with Senator Hart, f£rom—Indieane;>—Ii—mean from Colorado, —,~ Senator 

Hart's got a bright young Ph.D. on his staff who's got this philosophy 

Carriers) ae 
that we ought not build any more big weee~ that we ought to develop /*: 

ie Rss 

VSTOL aircraft that the marines use) that, had SO many accidents, and 

just buildjm small carriers, and,then take up off from these small 

carriers. Well, Gary was smart enough to know that if they converted 

some smaller ships to one of these these carriers, that then they'd 

have to replace the smaller ships, that they in turn would in_turt be  



buiit in Biloxi, Mississippi, the Senator's own state. So John 

dev) Wasp, 17= 
went along with all that knowing wery well it -weren+ right because 

the military brass in the Defense sg be testified that e-they~ 
4¢ ¢ 

~ vestificd yum that it would be 20 years before the VSTOL aircraft 
el, Thank te Kore, 

would be far enough along ag es to use it. pees the House 
GH al, i Mes Sau. Ne} 

_ Carrred—++t., killed it. ; But, this time, Yyou.remember—frran” ‘when the 
Tran : canceled 

Shaw was ee “the Ayatollah Khomeni took over and eeunseted 

all of the contracts of the Iranian government with this country 

Cost “ A 

for arms, reas weapons, for they were building a destroyers, “just 

in wens! 
happeded to be building them down Senetex/s home state. He was 

ex ov ld 
determined that the Navy ...—wé get these Soraecta sage Although I 

really felt, and a lot of people Pelé hate not designed or 

equipped for our Navy and also they were a lot more luxurious than 

we would want for our Navy. and we didn't think that the government 

had anything to lose because wef Iran had been required to keep a 

trust fund just in case this sort of thing happened. But Stennis 

didn't want those darn carriers, didn't want the shipyards in his 

State to lose those carriers. And he fought that thing, and fought it | 

and fought it, and fought it and went ee eed 

went—te 
~~... the White House and he just en, I know, laid the cards my 

+o 
on the table with the President. The President called Secretary 

Neem 

Brown in and told him to put those things in the-—~in the budget. 

Now you wait and see. And now Stennis is supporting the SALT agree- 
aa 

ments. And, just aS clear as day that the deal was cut. But other 

than that, I'd have to say that he is sort of Mr. Integrity of the 

Senate. But that's that old kind of politics that that the old 

timers engaged in and it's perfectly legitimate/ as long as it's 
el 

looking out for his home constituents
, 

but when it comes to anything  



other than that kind of politics, John Stennis is one of the best 

men in the United States Senate. Herman Talmadge has had the clearest 
“ee aa! 

most logical, methodical mind. heey time that you hear his speeches 

on the floor of the Senate, even though they're extemporaneous, he's 

clicking off 1,2,3 just like a computer. 
i » / he Lien 

, A tated i va ‘ ' 

Danie!» Laobhetice-prrece onc dbne tdoheregctL Contct rricceke aL 
PETE: How-ebeut iz, hearings—and—-stuff. How-he-ean 4, witness... 

Atew . Shitn bred/ ewwlust have him on his knees in a few minutes, ... questions 

2 
Cane right out.» 

a 
MORGAN: That's right. And still, in my opinion/is, even though 

a v 8 

notwithstanding all of the hearingss and we'®1 probably going to end 

wp Ir 

up, some kind of disciplinary action based on negligenceyas far as I'm 
P hon aw 

Som , 

—am concerned, and , we've got the moontocks ep mans 2 mitt IR 

that committee, and he takes the position that anytime charges, pub- 

ba C charges )are made against a Senator, he has the responsibility ta» 

BurclioK 
of proving his innocence. 4. Senator ses, is on that Gommittee, and 

I can best describe him as a nice fellow, but nervous or erratic, I 

ea best describe him by saying that he's been in the Senate 
ehter 

19 years and has never held a responsible position or subcommittee 

yet, and he never held one before he came up here, He'd run for sov- 

hav 
ernor, he'd run for judge, he'd for anything in North Dakota and, never 

> 2QO4)) nd a 

been elected to @anything;, just happened to a himself,en the Senate. 
oognenre” 

eels he came back one weekend “a4_ home, and he said, "Oh dear, the papers 

in my home state are already saying that all we're going to do is 

Slap him on the wrist, slap him on the wrist." And I said to him, I 

said, to—him "You know, Quentin, suppose somebody makes some serious 
/ 

charges against you and I happen to be on this G@ommittee. Would you 

want me to judge you based on the evidence? Or would you want me to 

I+hink 
judge you based on what,athe public reaction in my home state is going  



to be?'"' And an interesting thing, Pete, anf contrary to the practice 

ov 15 Chore 
in every court in the land, where fea jurorg 222 j not to 

read the papers or listen to media reports about these trials, the 
ne 

staff of the Ethics Committee, which is bunch of government turks, 

theyre’ all bright, but you know, it's,yit would be a feather in 

benX 
their crown to bring down a United States Senator, has to each 

one of us on the ¢gommittee / each day in a sealed envelopeg marked 

"sensitiv "}) newspaper clippings from the Atlantte Constitution 

and the Atlanta Journal, two papers which Sane a etek 

this week, when they did a favorable artigie: shovels the Spal: and 
.< fhe MLL. « 

the reactions of people in Atlanta, they didn't Borie eteones out. 

Burdick Som itt 
And that has literally scared ,,, and Jack Smtttr to death. Ane 

— 
what’ s not to say that Herman isn't guilty of doing what all of 

ntithier 
us have done. He had not looked after his office, butahad I ever 

Except 

Signed a voucher. -~doub+’ my administrative assistant is the highest 

: a Kvow 
paid man in the office. I don't, what my man's paid, but it's in the 

\ 

40's, And some of them are paid, all right, you can pay them%2 ,000) 
MAtam & 

which, that an AA is not an intern or some flunkie; he is a top- 

flight executive, and if he can't run the office, the finances of the 

office, and if you can't delegate them to him, then I don't how a 

Senator can operate. My office budget is almost a million dollars 
<p 

a year. But anyway, 1, notwithstanding the fact that he comes from 

y real 

the old political school He's a man of great ability and . t++kes ? 

and I think a man of integrity in keeping with what he believed to 

be what was right. And I know from my own experience that back be- 

fore Watergate and before the federal election reform | those things > 

one 
wer clon For instance, one of the things that sounds awfully bad was in a 

divorce action. His wife's lawyer kept pushing him about "where do 

you get your money from?" And just sort of out of desperation, he  



said, "Oh, I don't have to have much money. My friends look after me." 
or 

fir At 

Well, that sounds sort of bad, but then Governor Ellis Arnold, former 

governer Ellis “Reno, you know, most Beets Fomember who was sort of 

a reformed governer + Prom Georgia and always posed. pers haaos areca came 
Prok 

up and testified, ek: had been a practice from time immemorial in the 

state of Georgia that supporters of political candidates and office 

holders would from time to time hand them money and say“put this on 

\ your campaign expenses.* And many times prior to thé ' '72 reporting laws 
breach, ao tospeak, 

-werenot, they were respected more in their, wer than they were in 

+ 
sbretn Sin—whet- s being upheld. dard you didn't repor ty! 

J 

If a man came 

along, he—di-dn-t—want” he gave you a $100 contribution. He didn't 

mind giving you the $100, but he didn't want it reported in his name 

because he didn't want every politician in the country coming to him 

for money. So, I'm not saying that that's right, but I'm saying it 

isa se Arne wars 
wasypractice#. ‘Governer Arrnet+d_is right interesting. He had written 

fv threw 
a couple of books, and he was,one who eot7 through Herman out of the 

office of governor at one times so he testified that Herman was a 

man of great intelligence, and good reputation. So the prosecutor 
Erdly , read 

Mr. ——~- gave him some quotes from his own book about the Talmadge 

} 

yV\ ~ ¢ ve 

machine. He said, "Do you still, did you hear of that = Obs 
Wel, cape 

yes, yes." -He said, Did you think he was a man of good character, 

and good reputation when you wrote this book?" He said "Oh yes, yes." 

IS 
He said, Noy, ebpwitiie, was then and is now terrible. I've never 

agreed with him on anything ee 8 > But, personally, he's a 
eaX qr 

—f—Peart man eee tntegeizcy ."-- S61 therk Herman is a good man. 

wr How aid he ever bure Menchew, Del frat ever dome cut? 

Nerithew 
MORGAN: Well, Minsekew (>) was hired like we all hiref#f people. And  



this is one of the bad things about government. You happen to be in 

the right place at the right time. Washington was in the early 4720's, 

and I guess always has been and is today, just full of bright young 

people wanting to get in government. And so how do they get in? They'1l1 

come in, they'll take a job operating an elevator. Menchew took one 

as just a flunkie on the Capitol Guards. And then when some Senator 

would come along after maybe a rush of mail on some given issue like 

the Panama Canal or some similar issue, and he'd be thousands of 
iat 

letters behind and he'll pick up one of these bright young, that's 

come to know him and befnice to him and talk to him from time to 

time and say "How about coming and helping me, be a legislative 

correspondent." And the first thing you know, thet he's sort of in- 

gratiated himself to you and you need an administrative assistant 

and Menchew makes a great appearance. And I've never done a back- 

ground check on but one man. He should have done a background check 

and he didn't. 

bs : rv) oe wet 

DEP e- What I've jest read in the paper, he ss, a~—btit-different 

from Senator Talmadge in almost every way. 

MORGAN: Biggest crook I've ever seen in my life. Well, it's about 

9 B5—r.,. 
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